From: Jones, oivi

Sent: 17 July 2025 10:59

To [ —
Cc: Horsham Drainage

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0883
Attachments: ufm5_Standard_Initial_Consultation_-_External.pdf
Categories: Consultations

Thank you for your email.

As the development site is for over 11 hectares, we understand this would be a Major development, and hence falls
outside our current scope.

Due to the nature of the development (Major planning application), we recommend that the LLFA are consulted for
this development.

However, if our input is still required, could you please confirm whether you would still need our response.

Kind regards,

Horsham Drainage Team
01223 882000
HorshamDrainage @stantec.onmicrosoft.com

‘@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec’s written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and nofify us immediately.

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 10:39 AM

To: Horsham Drainage

Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0883

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/0883

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone else. Whilst every care
has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. Horsham
District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error
free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any
unauthorised/unlawful statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in
accordance with the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any reference to "e-
mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.




Attention: Ce courriel provient de I'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions supplémentaires.

Atencién: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales.
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